
(By email) 

Our Ref: MGLA090519-2310 

10 June 2019 

Dear 

Further to our response of 4 June 2019 to your Freedom of Information request, I am writing to 
inform you that some of the figures sent to you were slightly incorrect due to rounding in the 
calculations (there is no change to the underlying figures). Please see highlighted below.  

Therefore, the corrected response to your request is as follows: 

• Mayor’s International Business Programme

2019/ 
2020 

2018/ 
2019 

2017/ 
2018 

2016/ 
2017 

£'m £'m £'m £'m 

Forecast Actual Actual Actual 

0.8 1.2 1.1 0.0 

The figures for the Mayor’s International Business Programme are included in the overall 
London & Partners figures below.  
The Mayor’s International Business Programme was established in 2016/17 so earlier financial 
years are not applicable.  

• Tech.London

Tech.London has not received any government funding to date. 

• London & Partners

2019/ 
2020 

2018/ 
2019 

2017/ 
2018 

2016/ 
2017 

2015/ 
2016 

2014/ 
2015 

2013/ 
2014 

2012/ 
2013 

2011/ 
2012 

£'m £'m £'m £'m £'m £'m £'m £'m £'m 

Forecast Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual 

15.9 16.6 15.7 13.6 13.6 13.5 12.0 14.1 15.8 



 
 

 

There was no income in London & Partners before 01/04/2011 so the year 2010/11 and earlier 
financial years are not applicable. 
 

 
 

 
 
If you have any further questions relating to this matter, please contact me, quoting the 
reference at the top of this letter.  
 
Yours sincerely  
 
 
 

  
Information Governance Officer  
 
If you are unhappy with the way the GLA has handled your request, you may complain using the 
GLA’s FOI complaints and internal review procedure, available at: 
 
https://www.london.gov.uk/about-us/governance-and-spending/sharing-our-
information/freedom-information  
 

https://www.london.gov.uk/about-us/governance-and-spending/sharing-our-information/freedom-information
https://www.london.gov.uk/about-us/governance-and-spending/sharing-our-information/freedom-information



